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From: CRCE.BirminghamManchester 
Sent: 17 February 2020 14:25
To: Aldridge, Steven
Cc: Emma Wilkes; Kate James; CRCE.BirminghamManchester
Subject: OFFICIAL: CIRIS 43798 - Seeking Comments - Proposed Quarry at Land at Lea Castle Farm - Ref: 

19/000053/CM 

OFFICIAL 

Dear Steven,  

Thank you for forwarding the consultation for planning permission for the Proposed Sand and Gravel Quarry and 
Restoration Scheme at: Land at Lea Castle Farm, Near Wolverley, Worcestershire. We would like to reiterate that as 
we are not statutory consultees we would not routinely comment on this type of planning application.  Impacts on 
public health from local air quality, noise and contaminated land fall under the remit of the local authority and it is 
their responsibility to decide whether or not to comment on these aspects of the planning application.  

At the Scoping Opinion for the Environmental Impact Assessment stage, we provided advice as to what the applicant 
might wish to consider when formulating their Environmental Impact Assessment. We would expect this land use to 
require a bespoke Environment Agency permit, for which we are a consultee. We will therefore comment at that 
stage.  

With best wishes 

Environmental Hazards and Emergencies Department (EHED) 
Centre for Radiation, Chemical and Environmental Hazards (CRCE) 
Public Health England 

crce.birminghammanchester@phe.gov.uk 

www.gov.uk/phe   Follow us on Twitter @PHE_uk 
Protecting and improving the nation’s health 

From: Aldridge, Steven <SAldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 February 2020 08:44 
To: DList ‐ M&EE ‐ WestMidlandsWest 
Cc: swhpt 
Subject: RE: Seeking Comments ‐ Proposed Quarry at Land at Lea Castle Farm ‐ Ref: 19/000053/CM  

Dear Sir or Madam, 

Application Ref:    19/000053/CM      Grid Ref:   (E) 383959, (N) 278992 
Applicant:   NRS Aggregates Ltd 
Proposal:       Proposed sand and gravel quarry with progressive restoration using site derived and imported 
inert material to agricultural parkland, public access and nature enhancement  

Location:     Land at Lea Castle Farm, Wolverley Road, Broadwaters, Kidderminster, Worcestershire   

Further to my consultation email below seeking your comments on the above proposed quarry at Lea Castle Farm. A 
number of letters of representation have been received, which raise concerns in relation to health, in particular 
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exacerbating / causing asthma, chronic obstructive pulmonary disorder (COPD), bronchiectasis, silicosis, cancers and 
heart and lung diseases.   

I have attached a selection of the comments for your consideration. 

Kind regards 

Steve 

Steven Aldridge 
Team Manager – Development Management  
Worcestershire County Council  
County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, WR5 2NP 
Tel: 01905 843510 
Mob: 07985334367 
Email: saldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk 

************************************************************************** 
The information contained in the EMail and any attachments is confidential and intended solely and for the 
attention and use of the named addressee(s). It may not be disclosed to any other person without the express 
authority of Public Health England, or the intended recipient, or both. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. This footnote also confirms that this EMail 
has been swept for computer viruses by Symantec.Cloud, but please re‐sweep any attachments before opening or 
saving. http://www.gov.uk/PHE 
************************************************************************** 


